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ACHS SUMMARY FORM

. Name Lock #8, Lockhouse & Log Houses

Planning Area/Site Number 35/21 3. MNCPPC Atlas Reference Map 20
' ' F=-13

. Address Near Cabin John

Classification Summars:
,J Log Houses:

Category__Lock: Lockhouse: building building
Ownership public private
Public Acquisition

Status unoccupied : unoccupied occupied
Accessible ves: unrestricted yessrestricted no

Present use park ark private resid.

Previous Survey Recording__ M~NCPPC Federal State_X_County X _Local
(Title and date: Inventory of Historical Sites - 1976 )

. Date 1828-30 7. Original Owner C&0 Canal Company

Apparent Condition ;
Lock and Lockhouse:

a. falr C. original site v
. Log Houses: Moved - 1935-36

b. altered

Descr%ﬁglofSES specifications for the dimensions and appearance of C & O

] , tone
Company Lockhouses produced a 30' x 18' uncoursed whitewaghed rubbles s
tgrge %ays across and one bay deep, and one and a half stories high. This
lock house is located on a triangular piece of land bounded on the south
by the C & O Canal and on the northeast and northwest by a channeled stream.

Significance

The Lock and Lockhouse were included in Section 7 of the canal built by
general contractors Clark and Clements at a cost of $13,001.,28, The lock-
house was built in 1830 for $785.75. Despite the contractors' precaution of
building a stone wall from the river bank to the top of the canal embankment,
the towpath was flooded in 1836, twice in 1843 and in 1924%, A disastrous
flocd in 1889 washed out the lockhouse and carried away the gate, nearly
destroying the lock, ‘

The first lockkeeper was Solomon Drew, appointed in 1830 at an annual
salary of $100 and use of the house.

The Log Houses, which have no historical connection to the C & 0 Canal,
were moved here in pieces by Roscoe L. Wood, AIA, in 1935-36.

e y .
Date researched and researcher Summer 1978 -- J&é{‘%_d};%%e%-Azchitectumlbescripﬁon

Compiler (ail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled 2/79 14, Designation
Approval

15, Acreage
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INVENTbRY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC Lock #8, Lockhouse and Log Houses

AND/OR COMMON

" BPALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
_ 8
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Cabin John —__ VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Maryland . Montgomexy
EJ CLASSIFICATION a/ lock b/ lockhouse ¢/ loghouses
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT a,brusuc Coccuriep __AGRICULTURE  __MUSEUM
b, C_BUILDING(S) C PRIVATE & , bunoccuriep __COMMERCIAL & , IPARK
&_STRUCTURE - BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL € PRIVATE RESIDENCE
L —SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS byes: resTrICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED 8 YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
Cno —_MILITARY __OTHER:
uOWNER OF PROPERTY National Park Service
Dept. of Interior
NAME v . - i
Lock 8 & Lockhouses =-Washington, D.C. Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER Dr, Charles W, Thompson
Loghouses = 7906 Riverside Drive (Phone) 229-1865
CITY. TOWN Cabin John, Md, 20731 STATE,, zlp code
. — VICINITY OF
ELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION, ., ¢ (Ciner #: ns3
: COURTHOUSE, Lockhs YFolio #: 264
REGISTRY OF DEEDS;ETC. Montgomery
STREET & NUMBER ' Loghouses =fLiber #1859
Folio # 366
CITY. TOWN ~ STATE
Rockville Marvland
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
Locational Atlas & Index of Historic Sites in Mont. Co., Md.
DATE

. October, 1976 —FEDERAL _XSTATE XCOUNTY _1OCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS Park Historian's Office
CITY. TOWN STATE

Rockville Maryland 208 55




DESCRIPTION - M35/

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE I,ock and
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X onicinasite Lockhous
—_GOOD __RUINS ZaLTeRED Xmoveo  pate_1935=36
XFAIR —UNEXPOSED Log Houses

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1828 specifications for the dimensions and appearance of lock-
houses to be erected along the C & O Canal were stipulated by the
C & O Canal Company. Despite these specifications, each lockhouse had
its own individuallty.

Lockhouse number 8 is located on a roughly triangular piece of
land, bounded on the south by the C & 0 Canal, and on the northeast
and northwest by a channeled stream. It is one and a half stories of
whitewashed uncoursed rubblestone, three bays across and one bay deep.
The original "masonry" specifications required that the lockhouse
measure 30' x 18', the cellar walls were to be 22" thick, "prineipal
story" walls, 18" thick. All windows were closed by vertical board
shutters. However, each window had stone lintels and sills. There
are two shingled dormer windows with gable roofs set into the north-
wall and extending up into the roof. The gable roof is covered by
wooden shingles. There is a central stone chimney. On the north
elevation there is a porch built on stone foundations with a pent
roof supported by square wooden posts. There 1is a doorway to the north
porch and another door on the south elevation., 8ix stone steps lead ‘
to the south (front) door.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



K} SIGNIFICANCE M. 35~

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE'  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS _ LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —_MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART X ENGINEERING __MusIC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY _&RANSPORTATION
X 1900- __COMMUNICATIONS X INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION )
SPECIFIC DATES Qctober, 1828 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Knapp
Clark & Clements, and
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE - Thornhill & McKennie

Lock and Lockhouses

Land for the lock and house was obtained through the condemnation
process, In 1830 Mrs, Lucy White, widow, Joseph G. White(probably her
son) and John Busey (who claimed a leasehold interest) were paid a
total of $1,755.01 for the stone, earth, and land needed by the C&O
Canal Company. Mrs. White took the case to court, stating that the
price paid to her was most unreasonable, but later she withdrew her
caveat. Despite the difficulty in obtaining title to the land, the
contract for Lock 8 was granted in October, 1828, and the lock com-

.pléted in July, 1830, at a cost of $9,043.14, Abram Knapp & Company
- ras the construction firm,

Lock #8 and its lockhouse were included in Section #7 of the canal,
built by the general contractors Clark and Clements, at a cost of
$13,001.28, This lock is very close to the Potomac, so Clark and
Clements placed a stone wall from the river bank to the top of the canal
embankment in order to protect this part of the canal from severe damage
due to floods. Despite thi#s precaution, the towpath here was flooded in
1836, April and September of 1843, and 1924, A disastrous flood in 1889
washed out the lockhouse and carriéd away the gate, nearly destroying
the lock.

Thornhill and McKennie were granted the contract to build the house

~in 1829 for $785.75. It was completed in May, 1830,

Not much information is available concerning the lockhouse residents,
When first completed, the house was probably used by resident engineers
of the Canal Company. In 1830 Solomon Drew was appointed first lock-
keeper, at an annual salary of $100 and use of the house.

Log Houses:

Roscoe L., Wood, AIA, bought parts of Lots 70 and 71 in Block 6,
Section 4 of Cabin John Park in 1935 and '36. He designed a "completely
modern House" as a scholarship project at Columbia University for the
site but never constructed it because of "impossibly high bids". Wood
purchased two o0ld abandoned houses in Fredericksburg, Pa., one for $16
and one for $25., These structures had been put to use as gasoline
stations. Mr., Wood numbered the logs, trucked them to Cabin John, and
used them to build the larger house., Subseguently he bought the logs for
the smaller building.

Wood built a private suspension bridge from the larger house to
an island opposite his porch; it was high above both canal and towpath.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMAIOR Bis.IOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES -

See Continuation Sheet

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Parts of Lots numbered 70 and 71, in block numbered 6 in Section 4 in"
a subdivision known as "Cabin John Park" as per piat recorded in Plat Book

#2, Plat 156,

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOU NDARIES.V

STATE COUNTY
STATE cou NTYI .
EElFORM PREPARED BY |
NAME / FITLE .  Cendy Reed - Archifectural Deséﬁpﬁaﬁ
Jim Pond/Volunteer S - . '
ORGANIZATION o ‘ DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Tralls L ] 926-4510
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE .
Box 87 B ) L - |
CITY OR TOWN N N . STATE
Dickerson ‘ : ’ Maryland 20753

i

*

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was offic:.ally created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Artlcle 41, Sectidn 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

_ment of individual property rights.

cal Trust SUGARLOAF REGIONAL TRAIL.

State Circle ° Box 87, Stronghold
Dickerson, Md. 20753
{301) 926-4510

RETURN TO:

1) 267-1438-

Ps. 1108
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Continuation Sheet A
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tatement of Significance

Wood scld a peortion of his property to the US Government in 1941 and the

part with the two houses on it to Clarence and Georgia Riner 6 months later,

The Riners in turn sold the property to Charles Waters and Elizabeth Ann

Thompson, November 6, 1953, subject to their life tenancy in the Gate House

(smaller house); the Riners agreed to pay for repairs and improvements needed,
The log houses have no historical connection with Lock #8 or the

C&0 Canal,

Major Bibliographical References

Primary Sourcess
Courthouse Records:

Land Records Liber BS 3/264 (Lockhouse); 1859/366, 828/143, 812/478,
608/462, 634/385 (Log Houses)
Orphans Court Docket 2, Folio 49,
Chesapeake and Ohio Canal; Proceedings of the President and Directors,
1867-1872,
Congressional Report; House Report #414, 23rd Congress, first session,
1830-31,

Maps:
A Martenet and Bond, 1865,
Hopkins, 1878,
Property Map of the Chesapeake & Ohio Canal from the District Line to
Lock 22 (RG 66, File #110, 2-3, National Archives), (c.1896),

AT

Secondary Sources:

Hahn, Thomas, Towpath Guide to the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal, American
Canal and Transportation Center, 1974,

Staff, Branch of Architecture, National Capital 0Office of Design and
Construction; Historic Structures Report, Cultural Resources Management
Division at the Department of the Interior; 1963,

Unrau, Harlan, "A Chronological Description of the Construction of the C&0O
Canal, 1828-1850,"

----- "Historic Structure Report, the Lockhouses," April, 1975,
----- "The Major Floods of the Potomac River & Effect on the C&0 Canal,
1828-1936,"

Young, Rogers, "Preliminary Historical Memorandum on the General Dimensions
and Construction of the C&0 Canal from Rock Creek to Seneca
Creek," Cultural Resources Management Division, Department
of the Interior, 1939,
Interview with Mrs, Nattie May Burgess
6109 Broad St., Brookmont
229-2414
90 years old
Letter from Roscoe L, Wood, AIA
15 Narcissa Drive
Portuguese Bend, Calif, 90274
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"Specification of a Lock Keepers house the outlines

of which are exhibited on the accompanying plan and

positions of the rcspective houscs noted on the line
of the Canal. /C. Decomber 1320/

'"Masonry

“The building to bea of Stone and to be 30 by 18 feet over
the walls, with a cellar under the kitchen part 6 feet in the clear,
with a floor of earth, the walls to be 22 inches thick, and have a
projoction on the outside of six inches all round, and at least onc course of
: W tue cellor door to have gtone steys, and a Jocuot Sricie witn
[ EOVeS tu receive Lie Coors, waich are to wave substaatial strap Lilajgacs
and be fastened in the usual way with a Padlock; there will be & wiadou
on cvach side consisting of a single sash ecach of 10x 12 glass & 3 lipgiats
in wi€th, each to shut in a oaken frame, the sash, to have hinjges, to
onen Byt

L]

"Principal Story

"The floor to be 2 fcet above the surface of the ground;
the walls to be 20 inches thick, and that part not over the celiax
to have a feoting of stone all arcuad of 6 fi:ches more, cae coursge
of stone high, tné space between the ground and the bottom of floor
to have 3 slits in each side, 9%4 inches, to be covercd with pericrated
Iron or Copper plates, to exclude vermin, and admit air, under the end

where there is no cellar; the higat in the clear of the story to be &
{cet betveen floor & ceiling. -

Attic Story

"The walls to bz 13 inches thick and threc feet high from tle
top of floors to the sguare: the peak of the roof to bc 6 feet above
8Id¢ valls: The Stone to be laid in Clay wortar excepting 3 inches on
the outeide of the wallc above ground and the inside of the cellar wiich
3 inches to be good liuc mortar and well pointed. .

" Chimney Stalk /Stack?/

"To be bezun as near the suviace of the grousnd as o good
foundation can be obtaincd, cac side to be sypported Ly tie crocs
wall of the cellar, the foundation to be of Stone 8z4 fect to top
of arch of aven where it will be 6x4 fect the stalk may be of brick
or stonc; if bullt of Stone, the epenings of the fireplaces, the insides
of the fleus !£Lue5_7 & the Oven should be of bricle; aud the tey above
the reof should Be hmmiored; or hullt of iard bhricks, 2ad pocd uzrtor:
dac litelica flew t;o bo 10 3 12 aud tazt of tud parlour 12 =z 12 inchcec
after they are plastered - The outside doors to have Stoue Sills, en
Stone Steps the window sills should be of Stone, or Locust painted and

sanded all the QEEESEP of doors & windows to bg of stene.

10
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Gl a e
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"Joiste of first flocr to ba 3 x 9 inches: Of 24 flocr
3:3 inches~ Floors, to be of 1% heart heart pine plancd and tengued
.:d groved = Doors to Le of 1% heart piuc not to ciceed 6 inchwe in

Bty Miw ‘.a. .2y v, !"-.u-.-.. .

wiSch o by bateans End SHsEosoe e s anynl 4389 e putsida Coars,
fo suiva Jaab casingo of 2 fach hert pice, lot into the Sille and
fresed at the top tho outclide doors to have mt.stanu.al strap hinges
put on with screus, the froat Coor to have a pood Stock lock, and the
kitcl:ca door aa iaside bolt, the parlsur door to e ..'.:"nl....cd with a
good 7 inch nob lock, &1l thc ryest of tie doors to have thuxh latches-

"WILTCHS Thosce in the princi~al story to have LWA2 Cloon,

fhern L e (i Slogy o Rth SNUIGISTE Wad edItnge L3 ba 1, &nch
}‘.:...‘.(.J A Pt T
A Sach of 10x12 glass to be put over the front door to 1light
the entry.
tioof
"To have 10 pairg of Rafrere, & inches deep at top and 6

inches at loucr end three iaches thilek to be framed tojether at top

and te sccured by a brace at & peint on the rafter that will afford a
clezr head way cf S feet &4 inches in the attick story; the horizontal
slope of fcot of raftors to projcet 6 inches over the face of thc wail
and Lo have a plancier or casecing, epiled to them, to extomd to face of
wall, the shinglec to project & inches over that, maiing in &li 10
wall platc, and spiked to it; said wall .plate to be & inches tuicl,

and spilicd to picces of 3 x4 Scantling; built angling into top of wall,

a8 rafter of 1% imch plank to be bnilt in the ceatre oI Cables to pro-
Ject li'c tno otisve: Ehocting to Le 3/4 tovrds, 12id clese, the Shingles
to ba ersress, ol seod gualigy 1 incaes g3, & to shew 5% Yatucs to
ghe weatier & nct less thaa & Inchea wide !hcre a word is wiceing, due
to torn ms., but it io ptobpb‘vl azd 5/0 thick.

r

' Carpenter work of insido

“The iaside dooro to have plein Jemb cascings; the wasboards

and surfoce to be pla n, oculy single leeded, the roatle piaces to Liave
]:1:1"1 '1’!13_;0;.:, Sl ronldlnse Lo siront tlia shelfs The gpoaes te the
Tislht & laft of froalk eatiy to Lave ctud poagtitionn, the shrace botweon

chimney stall: & Tack wall to have a two fuch planlk: partition, the

e ace Leticen the fireplase and door of sialruay to Le stul partition
the gtalr to Le plaln with a noseinge The partition sceperatln, tle
roons in attic story, to be 1% Iach plaunii: the amall elosctl to 1o
fialala dnia SIS veGt,
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'- | | 16065422
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET
NOMINATION: FORM |

-for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

AMETTS o
'C OMMON:
,_Canal Log- House -- Lock 8
AND/OR HISTORIC:
{2, LOCATION _
STREET AND NUMBER:
7906 Rlvers1de Drive
' CITY OR TOWN:
Cabin John
STATE COUNTY:
Marvland Montgomery
b3 CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY - ACCESSIBLE
STAT
« (Check One) OWNERSHIP US’ TO THE PUBLIC
= O Distric'f ] Building [ Public Public Acquisition: ] Occupied Yes:
o 3 Site 3 Structure 3 Private: 1 In.Process. ] Uneccupied O Restricted
- ] Object {0 Both {0 Being Considered [ Preservation work O ‘Unrestricted
- " in progress O Ne
}3\ PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
] Agricultural {1 Government 0 Pork [ Transportation [ Comments
. {3 Commercial {3 Industrial [J Private Residence [[] Other (Spectty)
- [ Educational [ Military ] Religious
. [T} Entertainment D Museum {71 Scientific
= l4. OWNER OF PROPERTY |
- OWNER'S NAME:
Toby Thompson (229-1865 or 229-2094)
s STREET AND MUMBER: i
w 7906 Riverside Drive (at C & O Canal and GWMP)
P CiTY OR TowWN: STATE:
Cabin Jth Maryland
[T LOCATION OF LEGALBES «
COURTHOUSE, REGISHR¥ OF/DEEDS, “Eves
Montgomery County Courthouse:
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Rockville Maryland
Tltle,Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #):
ESENTATION IN- EXiSTi&G SURVE)
TITLE OF SURVEY: :
None
DATE OF SURVEY: {1 Federal ] State {C] County {3 Local
DEFOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: )
- STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

PS~709
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FrDESCRIFTION "

(Check -One)
: ] Excellent [ Good  [J Fair [T Detericrated [ Ruins [ -Unexposed
CONDITION
(Check One)} ) {Check One)
1 Altered O Uncltered [ Moved ] Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 23D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APRPEARANCE

The hduse'is a two-part, log cabin that sits on a
bluff above the C & O Canal. The main (west) section is
slightly taller than the south wing although there are
living-space lofts above each. The main part is a three-
bay cabin with a'central entrance, while the southern part
lobks aé though itimight have been a kiﬁchen-at one time.
There are two "eyebrow" windows under the eaves in this
section, Fireplaces are‘internal although there are some
newer external chimneys on the south. vThe house was

apparently remodeled in the early 1900's, but it is most

33

unusual in that all the exterior log walls are still exposed:
Most log building in the éoﬁnty have now been wéather-boarded.
Behind the house is another log building that has been
converted to a studio of some type.
Just east of this location along the C & O Canal is a

small stone lock-keepers house (Lock #8.)
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M:35-3
TGNIFICANCE | i

PERIOD (Check Oné of MSte'aw Appropriate)

i, [} Pre-Columbian ] 16th Century [3J 18th Century {0 20th Century
] 15th Century T3 17th Century ] 19th Century
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)
A AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal {0 Education ] Political {3 Urben Planning
O Prehistoric (] Enginsering [ Religion/Phi. {3 Other (Specity)
[ Historic 3 industry losophy

O Agriculture. 1 Invention ] Science -

(O Architecture O Lendscope [ Seculpture

3 At Architecture {J Social/Human-

] Commerce [ Literature itarian

[[J Communications O] Mititary [ Theater

{TJ Conservation O Music ] Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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{IOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
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SGECCRAPHICAL DATA v 7 a7 00
" LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY |0

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COdﬁDlNATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

GORNER "LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE “ LGNGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutss Seconds | Degrées Minutes Seconds
NW o . ° . » o . . (e T -
NE o ’ [-] . »
SE ° v - S »
SW -3 * -} » "

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

‘Acreage Justification:
1 - : ’

'
‘

"FORM PREPARED BY

N AMELANDETT

T

Mi.

‘B Dwyer, Park: Historian

ORGANIZATION

MNCPPC

DATE

4/22/15

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

CITY OR TOWN:
Silver Spring

STATE

Maryland

State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is: .-
National [} State (] Local [ )
Signature

335
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FALLS CHURCH QUADRANGLE
VIRGINIA—MARYLAND
SENECA 11 MI. 7.5 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOGRAPHIC)

POTOMAC 2.2 MI, LELANDS CORNER 1.6 M1, 7750730

G L . 1760 000 Fsaé (MD.) \ o g
\ 3 y ’ s : - . ._ .
- - 5 - @

b -
Dv e
-l ~ -

-..‘__!

2.7 M. TO U.S. 240

Lh\l‘?.? Mi
TENLEY CIRCLE. D.C. 3.2 MI.

oe.
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NAME hos House AT Lock §

LOCATION (4o CANAL  CABIN Jouw, Ad

- FACADE N

PHOTO TAKEN Y [22{75" mowvel
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NAME  Locl-(KE2PERs Houss: AT Lok 3
(LOCATION C.4+0 CALAL, CLARID Foup,MD,
FACADE WO

PHOTO TAKEN 4 |2f?<

. OUE2:

# 3s-3\
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